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Raywood, Simon

From: Deborah Mackin 
Sent: 01 July 2025 09:17
To: Botley West Solar Farm
Subject: Cables on Cumnor Road OX2 9NS

[You don't often get email from  Learn why this is important at 
https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification ] 
 
The application shows their intention is to have cables situated along the road on or next to our 
land on Cumnor Road. It is not clear where the red line wants to be.This lack of clarity which given 
the suffering by all adjacent appears slap dash, not fully considered. 
If passed, the cable digging will encroach and damage the roots of mature trees in our field and all 
along Cumnor Road.Has this been considered? 
It is not clear which side of the road is proposed and whether the planning application has taken 
into consideration the enormous water pipes which cross into our field and many other fields in 
this vicinity; this includes land owned by Clinton Pugh and Deborah Mackin, land owned by Carrie 
and Eddie Carter, Will Bartlett and Jewson Holdings. 
These are owners of land that I know house Thames Water pipes because I see them (Thames 
Water) wandering from field to field whenever they have a problem which is  often-many times 
each year.Has this problem ben considered? 
 This application seeks to erase a huge area of historically, quality agricultural land that is 
irreplaceable but also specifically troublesome given Thames Water’s network around  the 
resevoir and Beacon Hill. 




